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Agenda Item: 

Agenda Date: August 20, 2020 

Agenda Placement: Regular 

Estimated Time: 20 minutes 

Continued Item: No 

TO: 

FROM: 

Air Pollution Control District Board 

Aeron Arlin Genet, Air Pollution Control Officr

CONTACT: 

SUBJECT: 

Bryan Wong, Air Quality Specialist, Compliance Division, (805) 961-8812 

District Asbestos Program 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Receive and file a presentation on the District's Asbestos Program. 

BACKGROUND: 

The District's Asbestos program protects the public from hazardous asbestos fibers through 
implementation and enforcement of the Federal National Emissions Standards for Asbestos 
(Asbestos NESHAP). The program covers renovations and demolition projects in Santa Barbara 
County. 

DISCUSSION: 

What is Asbestos? 

Asbestos is a group of naturally occurring fibrous minerals. These minerals are lightweight, fire­
resistant, and not easily destroyed by natural processes. These characteristics, along with 
properties like sound absorption and flexible strength, made asbestos a widespread construction 
and insulation material until the 1970s. Even today, asbestos is not completely banned by the 
EPA, and can still be found in some construction materials. 

Health Hazards 

Intact asbestos fibers imbedded within construction materials and components do not pose a 
health hazard. However, once the fibers are broken or crushed, through physical contact or 
building renovation and demolition activities, the fibers can become airborne. The California Air 
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